



Edward A. Baxter V

2D/3D Artist & Animator

Edward has been working in his field since graduating in 2022 from the Hartford Art School with a BFA in illustration and minor in animation.

Edward has years of experience with applications such as ZBrush, Maya, Cinema 4D, and Redshift for sculpting, rigging, texturing, and rendering. He has equal competence with the Adobe Suite and Substance 3D Painter for animation and illustration.

CONTACT

Location Colchester CT, USA
Email contact@edbaxterart.com
Website www.edbaxterart.com
Phone 860-908-6750

EDUCATION

HARTFORD ART SCHOOL
BFA in Illustration / Animation Minor
2018 - 2022

Educated through traditional and digital mediums by professional working artists, developing an imaginative realism style and passion for 3D modeling, rigging, texturing, and animation.

Represented the art school in student government and worked freelance to sharpen 2D and 3D skills.

ACHIEVEMENTS

DOUGLAS BRASSIL HORAK AWARD FOR ANIMATION
Awarded 2022
An award gifted for particular excellence and passion for animation at the Hartford Art School.

SUMMA CUM LAUDE GRADUATE
Awarded 2022

HARTFORD ART SCHOOL MERIT SCHOLARSHIP
Awarded 2018

EXPERIENCE

3D GENERALIST
XVIVO Scientific Animation - Wethersfield CT
2022 - 2023

3D modeling, animation, lighting, texturing, rigging, and compositing for videos including various medical devices, assets, and characters.

MOTION DESIGNER / ILLUSTRATOR
The Visual Brand - Westport CT
2023 - 2024

2D / 3D modeling, animation, lighting, texturing, and rendering for products and services. Digital illustration for environments and characters, and graphic design for logos, packaging, and social media.

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR
Hartford Art School - West Hartford CT
2024

Educated students in 3D sculpting, animation, lighting, texturing, and rendering using Autodesk Maya and Mudbox in the following classes: 3D Illustration, Animation and Game Art, and Senior Animation Studio.

REFERENCES

NINI CONSTABLE
Motion Communication Director - TVB
nini@thevisualbrand.com

JOEL SHETLER
Lead Animator - XVIVO
joel@xvivo.net

DAVE CALABRESE
Associate Professor of Illustration - University of Hartford
calabrese@hartford.edu

SKILLS Reliable and flexible Aims to exceed expectations
Professional and experienced Patient and friendly